Eariscourt Branch

Historical Highlights

1911 Deputations from Earlscourt, annexed to Toronto in
1910, ask the Toronto Public Library Board “for the
extension of library privileges”

1913 Earlscourt Branch opens 19 December.Named for its
local community, the library and reading room are
located in rented premises, 48 x 32 feet, in the old
Boon Avenue Methodist Church, Boon Avenue,
northwest corner of Ascot Avenue.

1919  Toronto City Council provides funds "by a special
appropriation of $100,000 for the purchase of sites
and the erection of library buildings for the districts

THOW “13” WAS LUCKY

FOR BUSY EARLSCOURT

GROWING DISTRICT GETS LAST OF |
CITY'S BAKER'S DOZEN OF 1
PUBLIC LIBRARIES, I

1

Barlscourt’s new lbrary was not large|
enough to sccommodate. the crowd at the|
apening  last night, They accordingly met
in the Earlscourt Methodist Church. Mr. |
T, W, Belf, President of the Library Board,
was Chalrman, and was reminiscent.

smphes pame  BEarlscourt,” he sald, "cama |
from the estate of Major Foster, sltunted |
At the corner of Dufferin street and S
Clalr -avenue. The Major is stlll lUving in
the =outh of France, Thiz bullding stands
on what was known az the Rossin House
Farm. Hers were grown the vegetables and
frult for that fmmous XIng street hotel, |
This I8 the thirteenth publle lbrary In the
olty of Toronto. Out of these thirteen only |
two wera in-existenca five vears ago. This|
showa how ths Public Library Board has
managed out of Its small appropriation te
keep pace with Lthe marvellous growth of

T 5 NEW BRANCH IS NEEDED

Earlscourt Public Library Is Well
Patronized, Children and
Soldiers, Too.

Earlscourt, Oct. 29-The need of a
new branch library is wurgent. The
people of Earlscourt are fond of their
library, and is is always well patron-
ized, particularly in the evenings. On

Saturday the building was packed.
In five hours there were 500 volumes
handed out. The present building has
been occupied for three years, and
contains 7,000 books.

Toronto Star, 29 October 1917.
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LARGE BRANCH LIBRARY

Earlscourt’s new branch public
library on Dufferin street, just south
of St. Clair avenue, is fast
approaching completion.  The
libraryroom for adults is 30 by 73
feet,and that for the children 30 by
54.The children are also to have a
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the eity. Tt does this by careful control

C.J.Gibson, Architect/TPL. Dufferin/St. Clair Branch. Local History Collection

TPL Toronto Reference Library X71-50

. lub room, 30 by 18 feet. Groundsar |
of Earlscourt and East Toronto". P i U SR IR X ulbionin, S0y [ Canens
. . o o splendid receptlon, spoke upon the value of | shrubs.
1920 Present site acquired. Construction begins on 13 July. :::‘I.m;_,::. and staisd that in bis own cese|

Plan for Earlscourt Branch, C. J. Gibson,
Architect, Toronto, February 1920

foundation of reading which had been most |
useful In hils caresr. Mr, F. W. Lord tolg
of the difficuliy of keeping children clerr
of trashy reading. Dr. Locke, the Chief):

Earlscourt Branch, Boon Avenue, northwest corner of Ascot
Avenue, 1913

Earlscourt Branch, Toronto Public Library’s 13th branch, opened on 19 December 1913 in
leased quarters in the old Boon Avenue Methodist Church, a white wooden building
constucted in 1906. (The new Earlscourt Methodist Church is the large brick building in the
upper left.) Initially, the 48-by 32-foot reading room and stacks (with 1,000 books) were open
Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays, 13.5 hours a week.

Toronto Telegram, 16 August, 1920

cost including site, building and equipment is
cinl lifa In the community, and asked for|®
A. J. Rold, Rev, Kelfth MoLean, Rev. P.
the Ontario College of Art, and two of Reid’s former ibrary. t
Toronto Globe, 20 December 1913.
sold to the Salvation Army, 28 June.

1921 Opened 27 January. Charles J. Gibson, Architect. Total
S i M T
1925-32 Interior murals painted by George A.Reid, principal of Bryee, Jir. Houry Parfrey and r. T Bun-|
students, Lorna Claire and Doris McCarthy. t Decen |
1954  Southernmost 20 feet of land flanking Dufferin Street
1964  Renovation planned by Toronto Public Library staff
begins 6 January. Murals painted out.

Entrance, Earlscourt
Branch, Dufferin
Street, 1922

Earlscourt Branch officially
opened in its own building
on the east side of Dufferin
Street south of St.Clair
Avenue West on 27 January
1921. In October 1924, the
Earlscourt Horticultural
Society awarded its silver
cup to the branch for the
best kept large grounds in
the district.

Toronto Public Library Archives fonds

Boys and Girls Department

after the 1964 renovation

The adult and children’s reading rooms
were reversed, a larger story room and a
central circulation desk were created, and
all of the interior murals and two of the _ e
three fireplaces were covered. e

Toronto Public Library Archives fonds

Toronto Public Library. Annual Report 1920.

Earlscourt Branch, Dufferin Street facade, 1970s?
far Although window awnings remained, the original cornice and much of the
landscaping had been removed from the Dufferin Street facade by the 1970s.

¥ P
yUOV] LIBRI TTAL

.mﬁ'

b

LK,

“After school in the Children’s Room, Earlscourt Library,” 1920/1
Library facilities for children, located on the south wing of the new Earlscourt Branch, were a
dramatic improvement over services in the old library, which had prompted the Toronto Globe to
plea in March 1919:“The “children of Earslcourt should have a better chance than can be given
them in the little back room of the “shack” now called a library.”

“Mr. Fabio Rizzi assists Italian-speaking borrowers at the

Earlscourt Branch,” 1971

Toronto Public Library appointed an Italian-speaking librarian to the Earlscourt
Branch in the 1960s. It soon had the largest collection of Italian-language books in
the library system, housed in the “Italian Room,” created in the former children’s club
room.

James & Son/TPL Toronto Reference Library T 30606

Toronto Public Library. Annual Report 1971.

1973 Renamed Dufferin/St. Clair Branch to indicate more
clearly its location, 27 January.

1978-9 Renovation and expansion, Baird Sampson Architects.
Officially opened 17 March.

2004  Mural panel, The Family by G. A.Reid, restored through
the leadership of local residents, spearheaded by the

Italian leaders play Kkey role |
in $400,000 library renovation

Regal Heights Residents’ Association, 21 April-12 May.
2006 Included on the City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage
Properties, adopted by City Council, May
2007  Closed for renovation and expansion, 7 July,
Makrimichalos Cugini Architects. G. A.Reid and Doris
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By Joe Serge Toronto Star

The Dufferin-5t. Clair branch of the
Toronto Public library has become a focal
point for the predominantly Italian neigh-
borhood

The Dante Society, a Metro Italian cul-
tural group, regularly shows Italian films
and lectures there. Old people's groups
meet at the library and there is a tax
clinic at this time of the year

When the library’s new $400,000 addi-
tion and renovation is officially opened
Saturday alternoon, people in the area, in-
cluding Angelo Della Pia, a teacher, Ugo
Pennacino, a comunity worker, and Ange-

rogram by the Toronte Public Library
rd to renovate and expand old li-
braries al a cost of $1.2 million a year,

Two other libraries in the west end re-
cently were renovated. Runnymede on
Bloor 5t. W. was opened Feb, 23, and High
Park on Roncesvalles Ave., will be opened
March 31.

In 1875, the library board adopted a
program of branch library renovations.
Many of the 26 libraries had not been im-
proved since they were built. Many were
in poor shape and Inadequate for com-
munity needs.

The board also decided to get area resi-

ble majority” voling syslem on major
decisions, requiring agreement by a
majority of the stall members and a
majority of the citizens. Pia, Peanacino
and Dellino are members of the citizens’
Il.ir'“IJII_I.

The Dufferin-5t. Clair project, designed
by architect George Baird, gives the place
an additional 2,000 square feet of space
for books, magazines and records. There
i5 a casual reading area and facilities for
[ilm showing and lectures have been im-
proved, The library entrance now has a
ramp lor the disabled.

McCarthy murals restored.
2008 Reopened 28 October; presentation of Heritage
Toronto plaque commemorating Earlscourt Branch
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lo Delfino, president of the Italian Immi- dents’ views on library planning and The library has 10,000 books in its
grant Ald Society on St. Clair Ave. W_ can Invited them to join the building commit- ~multi-lingual section — about 80 per cent
look back with satisfaction, knowing they Ue€s- f in Italian. Children from Italian families
played an important role in the project. _An average committee consists of 12 80 there for’ books such as Cappucetto
cltizens, the area librarian, two staff Rosso (Little Red Riding Hood) and
members from the branch library and Cenerentola (Cinderella) and, of course,
one board member. It operates on a “dou- Bianca Neve (Snow White).
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Toronto Public Library Archives fonds

The upgrading of the 57-vear-old li-
brary building on Dufferin SL. is part of a

Toronto Star, 13 March 1979.

and expansion, August 1979

Officials include Malva Kannins, West Area Librarian (far left),and Nancy
Byers, Branch Head, Earlscourt-Dufferin/St. Clair Branch, 1971-1987
(second from right).
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T Italian-language flyer
| j _ L o L“'z‘.:‘.:;f"‘ _:l o @ showing Dufferin Street
= e =S facade after 1978-9
ORARIO renovation and expansion by

Lunedi-Venerdi 12-8:30 (Estate 10-8) | _aird sampson Architects.
Sabato g-5 The renovation included additions on the

Domenica 1:30-5 (Ottobre *Aprile) north and south sides and a new front
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Toronto Public Library. Annual Report 1973.
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DUFFERIN ST.

BIBLIOTECA DUFFERIN/ST. CLARR

1625 Dufferin Street
(asud di St. Clair)
652-1460

Earlscourt Branch is renamed Dufferin/St. Clair
Branch, 27 January 1973.

Heather Granatstein, an assistant in the Boys and Girls Department,
watches as a sign with the new library name is placed over the original
name carved in the portico.

Toronto Public Library. Annual Report 1973.
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“Open house at Dufferin/St. Clair for parents and
children,” 7 November 1973

Toronto Public Library Archives.

entrance with handicapped access.

Dufferin library
getting ready for

its next chapter

LISA RAINFORD
Piwttm '} tis R RO, L CH

The Dufferin/ 5t Clair Libimary, oné of
thi* aldest in the o ity will ks restared
o its original splendor beginning
niext spring when it closes for a year
Fer renowvatbon

Makrimmichalos Cangind Architects
Ine, s the anchitectural firm that hn
been hired 1o oversee the project

“I've worked with them before
sald Cheryl Skovronek, southwest
area manager for Toronto Public
Library. "Theyvre a really creative
temm, & pleasune to work with.”

Skewronek anticipates "o beautiful
resuli,” one that creates “a really
Ereat street presence.”

The library, at 1625 Dufferin 5i.
[south of 5. Clair Avenue West), will
et a face-fif. Its front facade will be
restored o its original state.

“We've looked at old photos,”
Skovronek said,

The extensive renovation proj
ect will completely redesign and
refurbish the building's interior, it
will replace all shelving, heating,
ventilation and air conditioning
systems while improving its scces-
sibility,

Since an extension wias built m the
1970s, the: library has had “wings”™ on
either side of the original structiire,
Skovronek said. The brick will be
taken off the wings and replaced
with ghass.

“You'll be able 1o ook right in
The ghacing shoubd actually be quite
bewutiful,” she said

A new children’s discovery centro
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venalion project Thie tvisw lesture
willl b« omprised of Hierac ¥ Tased
bhasoks and tovs, - ”'|'=F."- like budbdding
blocks with letter and numbers
for pre-school peed Kids sero G 88
keorvTinek st

Oiher additions will mclude a
community room and quibst study

and teen areas

*The main floor will be entirely
public space,” Skovronek said.

Currently, the public and staff
share the space. The renovation
will add an additional thousand
square footage,

“We'll be adding more computers
and more to the collection, refresh-
Iing the collection,” she said.

Construction for the original
Duflerin/St, Clair branch began
in July of 1920, It officially opened
Jam. 27, 1921, Four years later, the
Royal Canadian Academy of Arts
announced a competition for mural
decoration schemes fior public baikd-
inggs.

Artist George A. Reld, principal
of the Untario College of Art, won
first place for his design for the
adult reading room of the Earlscoum
Library (renamed Dufferind St Clair
in 19731,

s mueraks offered a snapahor of the
lecal community, Redd's former students
paknted oiher marals

Lorna Clalre’s work hung in the
entrance hall while Dords MeCarthy's
murals, scenes from Liide Red Hiding
Hood, fack the Glant Killer and other

Makrimichalos Cugini Architects/Toronto Public Library.

Marketing and Communications Department.

EARLSCOURT BRANCH, TORONTO PUBLIC LIBRARY
1921

Originally named for its local community (annexed by Toronto in 1910),
Earlscourt Branch replaced a smaller Toronto Public Library branch opened in 1913 in a nearby
rented space. Toronto architect Charles ]. Gibson designed this building in a Georgian-influenced style,
visible in its strict symmetry, round-arched windows, and entrance portico with columns. Earlscourt Branch

was further distinguished by its interior murals, painted between 1925 and 1932 by George A. Reid,
principal of the Ontario College of Art, and by two of Reid's former students, Lorna Claire and
Doris McCarthy. In 1973, the branch was renamed Dufferin/St. Clair to indicate more
clearly its location. The murals were painted over in 1964, but through the leadership
of local residents, one was restored to view in 2004. Other murals
were restored during a renovation completed in 2008.

ity of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties
City of T | tory of Heritage P t

HERITAGE TORONTO 2008

Architectural rendering of Dufferin Street facade, 2007-8 renovation and expansion by Makrimichalos Cugini Architects.
This renovation featured a new building entrance and restoration of much of the original 1921 facade; special lighting to highlight the restored wall murals; a redesigned interior and

childrens starfes, hung in the children’s
cluby room,
Most af the ||:.|:|r:||\;_'|r|'-h|'|.'|:.; restirec

Text of Heritage Toronto plaque presented at

The Villager, R e e by e, replacement additions on the north and south ends. The southern addition included a new program space named “Earlscourt Room” to honour the branch’s heritage and a local 19th century Dufferin/St. Clair Branch, 28 October 2008.
1 December 2006  saherogebuidng estate.

Dufferin / St. Clair Branch
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